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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES 

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 

PHILIPPINE SPORTS COMMISSION 

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 
BAC Room, Ground Floor, Administration Building 

Rizal Memorial Sports Complex, P. Ocampo Sr. St., Malate, Manila 

Telephone No.: 8523-9831, local 186 

Email address: bac@psc.gov.ph 

 
 

17 December 2021 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

(PSCBAC-23-2021) 

 

The Philippine Sports Commission, through its Bids and Awards Committee, wishes to inform all 

prospective bidders participating in the public bidding of the following projects:  

 

No. Project ABC 

1 Supply and Delivery of Sleeping Bags for Donation to Different LGU 

Participants of the Batang Pinoy and Philippine National Games 2021 

Activities 

₱9,500,000.00 

 

that this Supplemental Bid Bulletin is issued to modify items in the Bidding Documents for the above-

mentioned project, which shall be an integral part of the Bidding Documents. 

 

A. Amendment of ITB Clause No. 5.3 of the Bid Data Sheet 

 

From: To: 

For this purpose, contracts similar to the 

Project shall be: 

a. Supply and Delivery of Sports 

Paraphernalia 

b. Completed within three (3) years 

prior to the deadline for submission 

and receipt of bids. 

 

For this purpose, contracts similar to the 

Project shall be: 

a. Supply and Delivery of General 

Merchandise 

b. Completed within three (3) years 

prior to the deadline for submission 

and receipt of bids. 

 

 

B. Amendment of Section VII. Technical Specifications of the Bidding Documents 

 

  See Annexes “1” to “4” of this Supplemental Bid Bulletin 

 

Bidders are reminded to state “Comply” or “Not Comply” against each of the individual parameters 

of each Specification stated in Annex 1 of this Supplemental Bid Bulletin. 

 

C. Answers to the Queries of the Prospective Bidders 

 

Questions from Prospective Bidders Answer by the PSC BAC 

1. What is the finished goods color 

breakdown?  

The breakdown is as follows: 

Red – 3,200 pieces 

Blue – 3,200 pieces 

Green – 3,100 pieces 

2. What will be the color of the lining and the The sleeping bags should only have one color tone. 
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inside of the sleeping bags? 

 

The lining and inside should be either blue, red or 

green. 

3. Is the cover quilted or plain?   

 

The cover should be quilted. 

4. How will you test if the sleeping bags are 

waterproof? and the temperature? Are 

there any testing requirements? 

The sleeping bags should be able to withstand at 

least normal room temperature. The fabric used 

must be moisture wicking.  

 

Testing will be done during post qualification and 

upon delivery to ensure that the items delivered are 

similar to the sample submitted during the Opening 

of Bids. 

5. What will be the packaging? Each sleeping bag should be individually wrapped 

in plastic. 

6. What are the assorted colors? The color breakdown is as follows: 

Red – 3,200 pieces 

Blue – 3,200 pieces 

Green – 3,100 pieces 

7. What's the dimension of the bags of 

the sleeping bags? 

Kindly refer to Annex 3 of this SBB. 

8. What's the meaning of the optimum and 

limit temperature indicated under specs? 

The sleeping bags should be able to withstand at 

least normal room temperature. 

9. Please further describe this dimension of 

the sleeping bag (180+30x75cm) 

Kindly refer to Annex 2 of this SBB which 

illustrates the design and required dimensions of 

the sleeping bags. 

10. Do we have to attach a label for care 

instruction? 

 

Yes, the label for care instruction must be included. 

11. How will we attach the logo? by silkscreen 

or designed in fabric already? 

 

The logo must be printed/attached through 

silkscreen. 

12. Do we need to make both types of sleeping 

bags provided in the picture? One is with 

the logo and Philippine Sports 

Commission text? and the other is with 

Philippine Sports Commission text only? 

 

Kindly refer to Annex 2 of this SBB which 

illustrates the design of the sleeping bags. The 

sleeping bags should only contain the PSC logo in 

monotone color without the PSC text. 

13. May we also request for the high resolution 

logo (black and white) for PSC, so that we 

can already provide the sample upon 

confirming the specs. 

14. May I respectfully request for PNG file of 

the logo to be printed in the Sleeping Bag 

for sampling.  

 

The high-resolution PNG file of the PSC monotone 

logo has been emailed by the BAC Secretariat to 

the prospective bidders who attended the Pre-Bid 

Conference. Copy of the monotone logo is attached 

as Annex 4 of this SBB. 

 

Please be guided accordingly. 

 

 

 

 

ATTY. GUILLERMO B. IROY, JR. 

                Chairman, PSC Bids and Awards Committee 



Annex 1 

Technical Specifications 
 

Item Specification Statement of Compliance 

   

[Bidders must state here either 

“Comply” or “Not Comply” against 

each of the individual parameters of 

each Specification stating the 

corresponding performance 

parameter of the equipment offered. 

Statements of “Comply” or “Not 

Comply” must be supported by 

evidence in a Bidders Bid and cross-

referenced to that evidence. 

Evidence shall be in the form of 

manufacturer’s un-amended sales 

literature, unconditional statements 

of specification and compliance 

issued by the manufacturer, samples, 

independent test data etc., as 

appropriate. A statement that is not 

supported by evidence or is 

subsequently found to be 

contradicted by the evidence 

presented will render the Bid under 

evaluation liable for rejection. A 

statement either in the Bidder's 

statement of compliance or the 

supporting evidence that is found to 

be false either during Bid evaluation, 

post-qualification or the execution 

of the Contract may be regarded as 

fraudulent and render the Bidder or 

supplier liable for prosecution 

subject to the applicable laws and 

issuances.] 
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 Sleeping Bags, 9,500 pieces 

 

 

Material – moisture wicking fabric 

 

 

Lining – high density, soft and comfortable 

 

 

Disi Padding (250G/M2 hollow cotton) 

 

 

Specification (180 + 30x75cm) 

 

 

Optimum temperature (0~5~15 degrees)  
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Limit Temperature (-5 degrees) 

 

 

Durability – Waterproof 170T – 190T 

(DISI Water Repellent Coating) 

 

 

Colors: 

Red – 3,200 pieces 

Blue – 3,200 pieces 

Green – 3,100 pieces 

 

 

With PSC Logo monotone color, 4 inches 

in diameter 

 

 

Bag with PSC logo  

 

High-quality nylon-coated silicon fabric 

receptacle bag, neat stitching, reinforced 

stitching, firm and durable.  

 

Drawstring rope design fast and convenient 

compression. 

 

Fast adjusting tightening button. 

 

Cross-strap at the top. 

 

 

Delivery Period – within 60 days from 

receipt of the Notice to Proceed 
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